Attachment E: Coordination with City of San Jose regarding
Guadalupe River Tralil



From: Sewell, Liz <Elizabeth.Sewell@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 12:15 PM

To: Mccauley, Ryan <MccauleyR@samtrans.com>

Cc: Lafebre, Hilda <lafebreh@samtrans.com>; Tidd, Leo <leo.tidd@wsp.com>
Subject: RE: Guadalupe River Trail

Good morning, Ryan!

Thank you for the email. | am new to this position, and in response to San Jose trail advocates | discussed the project
with my team to ensure that Caltrain’s bridge replacement and extension project does not interfere with the City’s
trail plan. Your email below coincides with my understanding of the project.

Happy holidays,

Liz

Liz Sewell | Trail Manager

Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services

City Hall | C. 908-705-5762 East Santa Clara Street, 9th Floor, San Jose Ca, 95113
Building Community Through Fun

San Jose Trails Website | Department Homepage

Social Media

Twitter SanJoseTrails | SICityParks
Instagram SanlJoseTrails
Periscope SanJoseTrails

From: Mccauley, Ryan <MccauleyR@samtrans.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 4:07 PM

To: Sewell, Liz <Elizabeth.Sewell@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Lafebre, Hilda <lafebreh@samtrans.com>; Tidd, Leo <|eo.tidd @wsp.com>
Subject: Guadalupe River Trail

[External Email]

Hi Elizabeth,


http://www.sanjoseca.gov/index.aspx?nid=585
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/prns
https://twitter.com/SanJoseTrails
https://twitter.com/SJCityParks
https://www.instagram.com/sanjosetrails/
https://www.periscope.tv/sanjosetrails
mailto:MccauleyR@samtrans.com
mailto:Elizabeth.Sewell@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:lafebreh@samtrans.com
mailto:leo.tidd@wsp.com
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As you may be aware, Caltrain held a virtual public information meeting on the Guadalupe River Bridge Replacement
Project on December 10, 2020. One element of the public comments received related to consistency of the Caltrain
project with the City’s plans for the Guadalupe River Trail. | am writing to request that the City confirm our
understanding of the location of the future trail project in relationship to the Guadalupe River Bridge Replacement
Project.

Caltrain reviewed the conceptual design information available in the City’s 2017 Guadalupe River Trail Master Plan
for Virginia Street to Chynoweth Avenue. Based on this document, our understanding is that beginning on the south
side of Virginia St, the new trail segment would be built within the Caltrans right-of-way along the east side of SR-87.
Prior to approaching JPB right-of-way, the trail alignment shifts and involves a new pedestrian bridge over the
Guadalupe River, downstream of the Caltrain/UPRR tracks (see Master Plan Figure 11, copied below). The potential
trail then follows the alignment of McClellan Ave, and turns west along Willow Street. The trail crosses under the
Caltrain tracks at the existing Willow St. undercrossing. The trail then crosses over Willow Street on a new pedestrian
bridge structure, with a ramp to the bridge being located outside the JPB right-of-way on the west side of the tracks.

The trail does not conflict with JPB’s plans to replace the MT-1 bridge with a longer structure and extend the
southern end of the MT-2 bridge. The Guadalupe River Bridge Replacement Project does not include any changes to
the Willow St. undercrossing where the trail is proposed to be located. Caltrain’s project includes channel widening,
however the City’s proposed pedestrian bridge location is downstream of the northern limit of proposed JPB grading
(the pedestrian bridge crosses the completed Valley Water Reach 6 Bypass channel). The black hatched area in the
map below shows the Reach 6 bypass channel. The white topographic lines show JPB’s proposed channel grading,
demonstrating that western touchdown of the trail bridge is outside of the extent of any JPB-related grading.

For more information, including the Draft IS/MND, the December 10t public meeting slideshow presentation and
the public meeting recording, please refer to Caltrain’s project website: http://www.caltrain.com/guadalupebridge.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,


https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.sanjoseca.gov%2Fhome%2Fshowpublisheddocument%3Fid%3D20601&data=04%7C01%7Celizabeth.sewell%40sanjoseca.gov%7Cdb738b9607ce4167fca008d8a21fa306%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637437604210149890%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=9bnoMIQJXDAcV19MxsSbxuKYaJApGuNtvtAh%2Fyt2Z1I%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.sanjoseca.gov%2Fhome%2Fshowpublisheddocument%3Fid%3D20601&data=04%7C01%7Celizabeth.sewell%40sanjoseca.gov%7Cdb738b9607ce4167fca008d8a21fa306%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637437604210149890%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=9bnoMIQJXDAcV19MxsSbxuKYaJApGuNtvtAh%2Fyt2Z1I%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.caltrain.com%2Fguadalupebridge&data=04%7C01%7Celizabeth.sewell%40sanjoseca.gov%7Cdb738b9607ce4167fca008d8a21fa306%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637437604210159850%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=8vVNcLzHRtPXcwVxHctPKHx2NqodGyGNJhJLUjw8Fok%3D&reserved=0

Ryan

Ryan McCauley, Gov. & Community Affairs Specialist
1250 San Carlos Ave. San Carlos, CA 94070

Cell: 650.730.4022

San Mateo County Transit District

ca',@ samlrans @

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.





